
[EXT] Sampling Notifications) COG Operating - Azores Federal 002H
(NRM2012235693) 04-18-2020

 
To Whom it May Concern,
 
COG will be conduc�ng confirma�on sampling at the above referenced release within the next 48-hours. The site
remedia�on was performed at risk.  Let me know if you will be onsite for the inspec�on or call me if you have any ques�ons
or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Ike Tavarez, PG
Senior HSE Supervisor
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The informa�on in this email may be confiden�al and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended
recipient or an authorized representa�ve of the intended recipient, you are hereby no�fied that any review, dissemina�on
or copying of this email and its a�achments, if any, or the informa�on herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in
error,  please immediately no�fy the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
 
 

Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>
Wed 7/29/2020 1:34 PM

To:Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>;

Cc:Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jacqui Harris <JHarris2@concho.com>;
Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>;


